Nathan Erik

From: Cabela's | Bass Pro Shops Canada <donotreply@cabelas.ca>

Sent: November 24, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Nathan Erik

Subject: Cabela’s | Bass Pro Shops - Order receipt (Wednesday, November 24, 2021)

CABELA'S ORDER CONFIRMATION

Hello Nathan Erik,

Thank you for your purchase from from Cabela’s/Bass Pro Shops Canada. Below is the summary of
the order. Orders placed with Cabela's are processed as quickly as possible. To make changes to
your order please contact Customer Service at (800) 265 6245 immediately and quote the order
number below.

ORDER DETAILS
Order Number: 7594057

Order Details: see below
Date Ordered: Wednesday, November 24, 2021

BILLING ADDRESS

Nathan Erik

449 34 Ave NW
Calgary T2K 0B9
Alberta Canada

IN-STORE PICK-UP PERSON

Nathan Erik
4039217057

STORE LOCATION

Cabela's Canada Calgary store
851 - 64th Ave. N.E.



Calgary, T2E 3B8
Alberta, Canada

In-stock items will arrive at most Cabela’s stores between 5 to 8 business days, with orders
shipped to Cabela's Barrie and Nanaimo stores requiring up to 12 business days. ltems shipped
to most Bass Pro Shops locations will arrive in up to two weeks, while orders shipped to Moncton
and Halifax Bass Pro Shops locations may require up to three weeks. In all cases, your
designated pick-up person will receive a phone call when the order is ready for pick-up. Pick-up

person is required to show photo ID at the time of pick up.

Items Purchased

Name Price
Otter® Vortex Pro Lodge Thermal Hub $599.99 $549.99
Mr. Heater® Portable Big Buddy Carry Bag $59.99 $47.99
Sub-Total:
Shipping:
GST 5%
Order Total

Contact us at 1-800-265-6245 to stop receiving order confirmation messages..

Cabela’s and Bass Pro Shops Canada Inc. 25 DeBaets Street  Winnipeg, MB R2J 4G5

Quantity
1
1

Total
$549.99
$47.99

$597.98
$0.00
$29.90
$627.88



